



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



4.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

August 4, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 16, regarding a report on missing crosswalks at Western Avenue and Memorial Drive, MDC Commissioner David Balfour reports the following:

The Engineering and Construction Division Office of Permits for the MDC has confirmed that these crosswalks were damaged in the course of several construction projects at this intersection over the past year. The companies involved have been contacted and directed to restripe the crosswalks.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #4

S-447

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Sixteen, regarding a report on missing
crosswalks at Western Avenue and
Memorial Drive.

In City Council August 4, 1997

PLACED ON FILE